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Rivera, Maribel

From: Sherell Davis [SDavis@manateelegal.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 1:21 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document No. L11000041850

Please correct the spelling of the Managing Member, now listed as Sherrll J. Davis on the Sunbiz website to reflect the
name of Sherell J. Davis, as shown in the Articles of Amendment to Articles of Organization filed on May 13, 2011.
Thank you.

Sherolt J. Davis, CP, FRP
Certified Paralegal

Greene Hamrick Perrey
Quinlan & Schermer, P.A.
601 12th Street West
Bradenton, Florida 34205
Telephone (941) 747-1871
Facsimile (941) 747-2991

sdavis{@manaieelegal.com
The information contained in this electronic transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, nor the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this transmission

(including any attachments) is strictly prohibited 1f you have received this E-mail in error, please netify us immediatety by email reply and by telephone collect call at 941-747-
1871 and permanently delete and destroy the message.

Disclaimer Reparding Uniform Electronic ‘fransactions Act Chapter 00-164, Laws of Florida (2000) (*UETA”). If this communication concerns the negotiation of a contract or
agreement, UETA does not apply to this communication: contract formation in this matter shall eccur only with manually affixed original signatures on onginal documents
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